Appendix C

HEDDLU GOGLEDD CYMRU NORTH WALES POLICE
Gogledd Cymru diogelach A safer North Wales

10" August, 2017

Mrs. Gemma Potter,
Licensing Team Leader,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall,

Mold.

CH7 6NF

Dear Mrs.Potter,

APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE —
NANT INN, PADESWOOD ROAD, BUCKLEY CH7 2JN

| write with reference to the above application which has been discussed with Acting Inspector Geraint
Richards, the officer responsible for this area.

It is noted that since receipt of this application, there has been a change in Designated Premises
Supervisor at this premises.

On Wednesday 26" July, 2017, Acting Inspector Geraint Richards and Ann Williams visited the premises
and spoke with Mr. Charlie Gilmartin and his partner Jess.

Mr. Gilmartin was aware of the application and informed us that work had been carried out at the
premises, with the new external bar and stage area already in situ in the beer garden, which he welcomed us to
view.,

Concerns were raised by North Wales Police at the terminal hour of 2300 hours for licensable activity. It
was explained to Mr. Gilmartin that North Wales Police believed this to be excessive and proposed a terminal
hour of 2100 hours. Mr. Gilmartin stated that he also felt that 2300 hours was excessive and was happy to accept
proposed time of 2100 hours.

On acceptance of a terminal hour of 2100 hours for licensable activity, North Wales Police make no
objection to this application. However it is requested that the following conditions be attached to the premises
licence under the licensing objective of Prevention of Crime and Disorder:-

s Adigital, colour, hard disc CCTV system must be installed and maintained in good working order.
Recordings to be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available for inspection by the Police or local
authority upon request.
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